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HUD also provided updates for our staff via email and through our intranet. There are four documents 
that have been found to be within scope of your request and are being released to you. The 
documents are detailed in the attached document schedule. 
 
Some information has been withheld under section 9(2)(a) of the Act, to protect the privacy of natural 
persons. In terms of section 9(1) of the Act, I am satisfied that, in the circumstances, the decision to 
withhold information under section 9 of the Act is not outweighed by other considerations that render 
it desirable to make the information available in the public interest. 
 
You have the right to seek an investigation and review of my response by the Ombudsman, in 
accordance with section 28(3) of the Act. The relevant details can be found on the Ombudsman’s 
website at: www.ombudsman.parliament.nz. 
 
As part of our ongoing commitment to openness and transparency, the Ministry proactively releases 
information and documents that may be of interest to the public. As such, this response, with your 
personal details removed, may be published on our website. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 

 
 
Brad Ward 
Deputy Chief Executive, Organisational Performance 
 
  
  





From: Brad Ward
To: DL - Auckland HUD Only
Cc: DL - HUD Leaders; Janet Harris; DL - HUD SLT EAs
Subject: Update for our Tāmaki whānau
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Kia ora Tāmaki whānau
 
I would like to follow up on Andrew’s email from Saturday, on behalf of SLT and your Wellington
colleagues.   We are thinking of you all and hope that you, your whānau and friends, are all doing ok. 
We would also like to thank those of you who have worked over the weekend to support the state of
emergency.
 
We would like to encourage everyone based in Auckland to work from home for the remainder of
this week, particularly while the state of emergency is in place. This will allow you to focus on
yourselves and your family, ensure you remain safe (with more bad weather predicted over this
week including further weather warnings) and help reduce pressure on the transport system.
 Michael Quinn will also be sending out an email this afternoon, suggesting similar working
arrangements for all APO staff this week.
 
SLT are also keen to reach out to you all tomorrow morning to check in with you, see how you are
doing, and for you to let us know what if any additional support you may need. We will send out a
Teams meeting later today for a session tomorrow morning with SLT. In the meantime, if you need
anything, please reach out to your manager.
 
Ngā mihi
 
Brad Ward
Deputy Chief Executive | Organisational Performance
Organisational Performance
Brad.Ward@hud.govt.nz | Phone: +64 4 831 6035 | Mobile: 

www.hud.govt.nz | Level 8, 7 Waterloo Quay, Pipitea, Wellington
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From: Andrew Crisp <Andrew.Crisp@hud.govt.nz> 
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2023 10:33 AM
To: DL - Auckland HUD Only <DL-AucklandHUD@hud.govt.nz>
Cc: DL - HUD Leaders <HUDLeaders@hud.govt.nz>; DL - HUD SLT EAs <HUDSLTEAs@hud.govt.nz>

s 9(2)(a)



Subject: Stay safe Tāmaki whānau
 
Kia ora Tāmaki whānau
 
The DCEs and I are thinking of you and your whānau with the extreme flooding and state of
emergency situation in Auckland.
 
While we are distanced from your reality, we are all thinking of you and how we might practically
help now, or in the coming days.
 
The priority is you and your whānau – please reach out and let your manager know how best we can
support you.
 
It goes without saying that we hope that you are all safe.
 
Ngā manaakitanga, nā
Andrew
 
Andrew Crisp (he/him)
Chief Executive
andrew.crisp@hud.govt.nz | Phone: +64 4 831 6006 | Mobile: 

www.hud.govt.nz | Level 7, 7WQ, 7 Waterloo Quay, Wellington 6011
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From: Brad Ward
To: DL - HUD Leaders
Cc: Janet Harris; Sandra Mansor; Denise Sheehan
Subject: Update on our people in Auckland
Date: Tuesday, January 31, 2023 11:35:40 AM
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Kia ora
 
SLT met with our Auckland staff earlier this morning.  This was a check-in on our people and how
they are going and what more they would like from us to support them.  It was also an opportunity
to share what we are hearing regarding the emergency response.  
 
We are fortunate that none of our people in Auckland have been impacted in any significant way by
the flooding over the weekend.  We are mindful however that severe weather (heavy rain and
winds) is forecast to hit Auckland, Northland and the Bay of Plenty from late this afternoon until at
least midday tomorrow https://www.metservice.com/warnings/home.
 
From our discussion this morning, it is clear that two things would help:
 

1. Ensuring flex in the workload for our Auckland people – we want to ensure their priority is
themselves, their families, friends and communities. A number of our Auckland people are
helping with the clear up in their communities.

2. No travel to Auckland over the next couple of weeks unless approved by a DCE.  APO staff
have all been encouraged to work from home for the rest of this week and travel in Auckland
will be problematic for the near term.

 
We will continue to keep in regular contact with our people in Auckland over the remainder of this
week.
 
Please feel free to contact me or your DCE about any Auckland matters.
 
Ngai mihi
 
 
Brad Ward
Deputy Chief Executive | Organisational Performance
Organisational Performance
Brad.Ward@hud.govt.nz | Phone: +64 4 831 6035 | Mobile: 
www.hud.govt.nz | Level 8, 7 Waterloo Quay, Pipitea, Wellington
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